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Dear Sirs,

In furtherance to the discussion held between me and Mr. Liljelund on 24th May, 2006
in Malmo, i write here to inform you of the development progress and proposal for
payment of outstanding debts.

After the meeting held amongst us in Singapore, MFA did little change to its structure
and operation. There are no political change to the MFA but operation matters are
more diversified now. Meaning there are more people involved in the management of MFA
and its events. For example the Malaysia Floorball League (Central Region) is
organised and managed by a private company and regulated by the MFA. The School level
Development is underway and it is under the care and control of a committee set up
under MFA.

Malaysian Floorball League (Northern Region) started in February and ended sometime in
April. A totoal of 6 teams took part and it was a success. The Malaysian Floorball
League (Central Region) will begin on the 15th July. We expect 8 teams to take part
and we hope to have a successful league.

Playoffs between the champions of the both Northern and Central Region will be held in
November “06. Thereafter we hope to conduct National team selection for the APAC in
December “06 in Singapore.

With regards to the payments of outstanding debts, we are unable to make huge
committments because for the first time we are working towards establishing a League
here. There are many expenses especially with regards to equipment and deposits for
the venue. However we wish to propose settlement by 12 months time the outstanding
sum of CHF 3,000 with the first payment of CHF 300 being made on or before 15th June,
2006 and a final payment made on or before 15th April, 2007.

I hope this proposal is reasonable and acceptable to you and also would resolve any
outstanding issues between IFF and MFA.

Regards,

Suresh
Secretary MFA
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